	Ref
	Question
	Score %

	1
	 Core Mandatory Requirements (Pass/Fail)
	

	
	Please note that Core Mandatory requirements are pass/fail questions and failure to answer yes could result in exclusion from the tender
	

	1.1
	Please confirm that you can meet all of the mandatory requirements within section 3.1 and 3.2 of the Statement of Requirements?
	Y = Pass, N = Fail

	1.2
	Please confirm you are able to meet the initial mobilisation dates in section 1 of the Statement of Requirements? 
	Y = Pass, N = Fail

	2
	GENERAL QUESTIONS  

	

	2.1
	Please confirm that you are able to comply with all other sections of the statement of requirements?
	Y=100%, N = 0%

	2.2
	If you have answered ‘no’ to question 2.1 please provide details of any element you are unable to meet.
	For information only

	2.3
	Please confirm the medical qualifications and experience of the personnel you intend to provide for this service and provide sample CV’s.
	For information only



